Whipple, Amanda (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 8:43 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Puget Sound Energy Integrated Resource Plan (UE-120767)

From: Anita Darling [mailto:mattp@re-sources.org]

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 5:54 PM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: Puget Sound Energy Integrated Resource Plan (UE-120767)

We customers of PSE are held hostage by continuously failed projects set forth by this internationally owned company.
When these projects fail they run to the Washington State Utilities Commission for an increase in their rates so they can
continue to pay their 17 vice presidents and CEO million of dollars in bonuses and pay packages and not put those
increases of the rates into infrastructure and clean energy, enough is enough, | would love PSE to go under and we vote
in a PUD so our electrical grid is once again owned by the people!

Anita Darling

783 Old Samish Rd
Bellingham, Washington



